Crafton Hills College Crafton Council Committee Minutes

Guest Present

Karen Childers

Members Present:

Cheryl Marshall

Denise Allen-Hoyt Colleen Gamboa Kyle Hundley

Date: September 11, 2012 Time: 1:00 p.m. Location: President's Conference Room

Jessica McCambly Michelle Riggs Michael Strong Rebeccah Warren-Marlatt Keith Wurtz		
ТОРІС	DISCUSSION	FURTHER ACTION
Review and Approval of August 28, 2012 Minutes	The Minutes were approved.	
Grants	 Karen Childers gave an update on grants. 2011-12 Goal - \$1,180.066; Actual - \$1,960,298. Grants received include Title V; STEM; LEDP (equipment), LLP (Left Lane); Google (Computer Science); CSCP (Computer Science Camp); CTE Transitions; San Manuel Band of Mission Indians 2012-2013 Goal is \$1,348,646; Planned - \$1,828,844. Grants include Title V; STEM; NEH (awarded/need to get match); CTE Transitions; CA Community Stories; NEH Building Cultures; The Big Read; San Manuel Band of Mission Indians; Title V Coop 2013-2014 NSF ATE; NSF SSTEM Cheryl Marshall announced that the CHC Foundation will host a "Friends of Crafton Hills College" luncheon on September 18 to kick-off the campaign to raise funds for summer classes. 	
Fall 2012 Campus Climate Survey	Keith will make minor revisions to the survey and distribute it on October 15. The idea of having a raffle to encourage participation was discussed but the Council decided against it because of the challenges involved in keeping respondents anonymous if they want to participate in the raffle. Surveys can be submitted electronically or on hard-copy.	

Facilities Master Planning Committee	 Mike Strong gave an update on the status of construction projects. PE Building – finalizing Construction Docuphase and will be submitted for DSA approthe next couple of weeks. The building will located west of the Aquatics Center. Science Building – finalizing Design phase moving into Construction Document phase. Science Building will be two stories and wiresemble the LRC. Crafton Center - Design phase. The Crafton Center will house Health Services, Admissi Records, Student Life, Food Services, Book Financial Aid, Counseling, and Administrat OE2 Building – finalizing Design phase and moving into Construction Development phase and states and the construction development phase and moving into Construction projects include LADM, Cafeteria, SSA, PAC. The focus of the Crafton Council meeting will be to discuss ideas develop a plan to utilize space in the buildings identified for renovation. A broader group of peowill be invited to join Crafton Council for this discussion. 	val in l be and . The ll n ons & kstore, tion. d ase. le next and	
Other BusinessNext Meeting: September 25,			
2012Campus Renovation Projects			
Mission Statement	Vision Statement	Institutional Values	
The mission of Crafton hills College is to	The vision of Crafton hills College is to be the	Our institutional values are	
advance the education and success of	premier community college for public safety	creativity, inclusiveness,	
students in a quality learning environment.	and health services careers and transfer excellence, and learning-		
	preparation.	centeredness.	